From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Chris Lattimer Advisory Committee Application - Planning D2
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 8:31:28 AM

Name: Chris Lattimer

Home Address: 34 Whispering Meadows Ln. Pittsboro, NC 27312

Mailing Address: 34 Whispering Meadows Ln, Pittsboro, NC, 27312,
Home Phone: (910) 591-6162

Cell Phone:

Email Address: chrislattimer2016(@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 2

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select from the current vacancies on which you are willing to serve: Planning Board for
District 2 Member

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I take great pride living in Chatham County. It is a
wonderful place with fantastic people. I believe deeply in giving back to my community and
would like the responsibility of serving on a county advisory board. My focus is to collaborate
with our community to continue to provide the highest quality of life for our residents.
Whether it is making housing affordable, stimulating our local economies, or enhancing our
parks and green spaces, my goal is to make positive and lasting enhancements for all.

Education/Experience: -Master of School Administration, Campbell University -Bachelor of
Arts, Campbell University

Name of Employer: Wake County Public Schools / Cary High School

Address of Employer: 638 Walnut St. Cary, NC 27511

Position: Assistant Principal

Work Phone: (919) 460-3549

Civic Involvement: - Chair, State Employees Credit Union Advisory Board Member- Chapel
Hill Rd. Branch (Current) - Member, Legislative Committee- Wake County Principals
Association (Current) - Elected Treasurer 2 terms, Johnston County Principals Association -

Member, Transportation Committee, Johnston County Principals Association - Graduated
from PBO 101- Pittsboro Citizen's Academy
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Gender: Male
Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic
Year of Birth: 1983

Attachments:



